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RODBOROUGH 

School type In use by Brief description 

Poor's School 1700 supported by annual subscriptions plus endowments by merchant 
Nathaniel Clissold (£20) and clothier Nathaniel Beard (£10). In 1710 a 
large bequest (£250) from Henry King was added to the charity's funds, 
together with £5 from clothier Michael Halliday. Became ... 

Reading charity 1790s In the old church house, one master taught writing to six children and 
reading to 13. A new schoolroom and master's house was added in 1820. 

Reading charity 1834 The number of pupils was increased to 50, with separate sections for 
girls and boys. Rodborough children were taught for free; the master and 
mistress could take paying pupils from further afield.  Became ... 

Endowed School 1873 with 55 boys and 58 girls 

Endowed School 1898 Rodborough School Board took over administration and replaced the old 
building by the church with a new school at the bottom of Rodborough 
Hill. Became ... 

Rodborough County 
Primary School 

1902 with 201 pupils in 1911 and 320 in 1973. Still active 

Endowed School 1912 The bequests went to the Stroud Educational Foundation for 
scholarships for Rodborough pupils at Marling and Stroud High School. 

Halliday Writing 
charity 

1712 Clothier Thomas Halliday gave £100 to teach and cloth three poor boys. 
The master of the Reading charity was employed to teach them. The 
bequest was later merged into the Endowed School. 

Horrell charity school 1804 taught seven girls to read, write, sew and knit; merged into the Reading 
charity school after 1826 

Sunday School 1821 107 children were being taught by 1833 

Dissenting schools 1833 Three day-schools attached to dissenting chapels (one of them 
Rodborough Tabernacle) taught children for pence. Became ... 

Sunday School 1833 at Rodborough Tabernacle with 237 pupils 

King's Court British 
School/Board School 
Bowl Hill 

1838 established by Rodborough Tabernacle congregation in a new building. 
By 1866 the school (62 pupils) was paid for with a government grant, 
voluntary contributions and pence. Taken over by School Board in 1878; 
130 pupils by 1885. Became ... 

Kings Court County 
school 

1911 with 111 pupils. Became infants' school before 1932. Replaced by ... 

Gastrells County 
Primary 

1972 in a new building opened north of the old school 

Butter Row Board 
school 

1880 School board built a new school south of Butter Row for 112 pupils. 
Became ... 

Butter Row County 
school 

1911 with 94 children. Attendance fell slowly and the school was closed in 
1965. 

Bownham Park school 1968 a county secondary school for pupils with learning difficulties opened 
opposite the Bear Inn. In 2017 private houses were built on the site. 

Rodborough had a number of private schools in the 19th century: a gentlemen's boarding school in 1830, 
another one at Rodborough Fort in the 1840s, and  a boys' prep school in 1880 at Spillman's Court. 


